SCHOOL DISTRICTof BAYFIFELD

TO: Superintendent and Board of Education
FROM: David Weber
DATE: June 4, 2018

SUBJECT: June Board Report

Buildings and Grounds: New fence and gates going in on the playground. New roof over
high school 4" floor. Ordered new roof brake for north side of Technology Education
building.

Transportation and Vehicles: Received new 2018 Collins 29 passenger mini bus from Mid-
State Truck. Sent the 2016 Collins bus to Island. Brought 2009 bus back to Bayfield for
Rick Erickson to use.

Safety and Crisis Management: New fencing on playground. New roof break on north side
of Technology Education building so snow won’t build up against windows.

Planning and Projecting: New roofing over 4% floor high school level. New flooring rooms H-
331 and H-329 and high school hallway to catwalk. New bathroom partition going in high
school 3 floor bathrooms commons bathrooms, upper elementary bathrooms. New LED
lighting in gym and stage. Painting of walls in gym out on bids. Painting of bathrooms,
dugouts, sheds on ballfield hill. Lots of painting all over school.

Staffing and Personnel: Lillian Arn is doing a great job. Also past bus driving test with flying
colors. Rich Dunn is a great instructor. Summer help starting on June 11. Welcome back
August Gordon. Welcome new workers James LaPointe and Adam Weber.
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